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January 28, 2020

Via RESS and Courier

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar & Board Secretary
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: EB-2018-0319 - Enbridge Gas Inc. (EG) - Open Bill Access (OBA) Services.

Vista Credit Corp. (VISTA), Corrections to IRRs filed January 24, 2020.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 9, VISTA filed its interrogatory responses (IRRs) on January 24, 
2020. Upon subsequent review of these responses we noticed two errors. These errors were not in 
the substance of VISTA’s IRRs, but rather in certain cross-references. Accordingly, and for ease of 
reference, we are re-filing with this letter a full set of VISTA’s IRRs, with these errors corrected.

In particular;

1. In IRR EP-2 reference to another IRR has been corrected, as highlighted in the version filed 
today. (The previous version erroneously referenced IRR EP-1, and that reference has now 
been corrected to VECC-1.)

2. The contracts related to the example cases included in VISTA’s evidence were requested by 
Energy Probe in Interrogatory EP-4, but were initially and erroneously attached to IRR EP-1. 
In the version filed today they are correctly attached to IRR EP-4 where they are referenced, 
and the header of the attachment has been adjusted accordingly.
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Our structure is explained in more detail at gowlingwlg.com/legal

mailto:ian.mondrow%40gowlingwlg.com
mailto:cathy.galler%40gowlingwlg.com
gowlingwlg.com
gowlingwlg.com/legal


O GOWLING WLG

This corrected version of the IRRs should preclude any future confusion, and we apologize for any 
interim confusion that our errors may have caused.

Yours truly,

Ian A. Mondrow

c: G. Leis (Vista)
K. Culbert (EG)
L. Chiasson (EG)
D. Stevens (Aird & Berlis) 
D. Lau (OEB Staff) 
K. Viraney (OEB Staff) 
Intervenors of Record
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